

To: Kathy Haley[Kathy.Haley@metrolinx.com]
Cc: Daniel Haufschild[Daniel.Haufschild@metrolinx.com]
From: Gary McNeil
Sent: Thur 7/28/2011 10:47:42 AM
Subject: Fw: Arl

Do you have the latest ridership forecasts from SDG? The latest that I have with me are from a July 7 draft. Starting year of 1.35M, 2021 is 3.13M growing to 3.349 in 2025. I am in office at 7:30.

Sent from my BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----

From: Prichard, Rob <rprichard@torys.com>
To: Gary McNeil; Kathy Haley
Cc: Bruce McCuaig
Sent: Wed Jul 27 23:23:55 2011
Subject: Arl

The ARL memo does not include:

Any discussion of the land lease and cost thereof. Has that gone away?

Any ridership estimates with the result we have the proposed fee per rider but not the estimated total costs, annually or over the life of the agreement. Please provide them.

Any discussion of limiting the fee to ten years as Gary has proposed.

Please provide them.

Thanks.

Rob

This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any distribution, printing or other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, and permanently delete this email and attachments.